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Malave, Erin

From: Riddle, Jason [ilason.riddle@bankofamerica.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 08, 2010 8:15 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jason Riddle

Subject: Address Change - Ein # 300459789

Good morning. Please change my mailing and principal address for my business to
4421 Larkfield Lane, Tampa, FL 33624. if you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 813-
624-3195 or by email. :

Thank you,
Jason Riddle

Florida Limited Liability Company
RIDDLE CONSTRUCTION, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number LO8000007139
FEIEIN Number 300459789

Date Filed 01/22/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

4015 8. TRASK STREET
TAMPA FL 33611 US

Mailing Address

4015 3. TRASK STREET
TAMPA FL 33611 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

RIDDLE, JASON &
4015 8. TRASK STREET
TAMPA FL 33611 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR -

RIDDLE, JASON S
4015 S. TRASK STREET
TAMPA FL 33611 US

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not an
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